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•	 SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 
MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 R. Blackman, Chair
	

Q301 OL 

Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies 

Subject:	 Faculty of Science 
(SCUS reference 04-27, 05-3,05-6) 

Date:	 February 17, 2005 

FOR INFORMATION 

Acting under delegated authority, at the January 18, February 8, and February 15, 2005 
meetings, SCUS approved curriculum revisions in the Faculty of Science: 

a) Physics 
i. New courses: PHYS 140— Studio Physics - Mechanics and Modern 

Physics 
PHYS 141 - Studio Physics - Optics, Electricity and 
Magnetism 

ii. Change of preprequisites for PHYS 101, 102, 120, 121, 125, 126, 130, 
-	 131 

b) Statistics & Actuarial Science 
i.	 Introduction for Statistics Programs 

- ii. Change of description, credit hour, prerequisite and vector for ACMA 
320 

iii. Change of description and prerequisite for ACMA 445 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should 
contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca


